In Reply Refer To:
Docket: 50-458/89-04

Gulf States Utilities
ATTN: James C. Deddens
Senfor Vice President (RBNG)
P.0. Box 220
St. Francisvitle, Louisiana 70775

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of December 1, 1988, in response to our letter
dated November 1, 1989. As a result of our review and discussions with you in
our office or December 15, 1989, we have concluded that your actions were
responsive to our concerns, We will review the implementation of your
corrective ections during & future inspection,

Sincerely,
Origina) Signed By:
Samuel J. Colling

Samue) J, Collins, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
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Gulf States Utilities Company

ATTN: J. E. Booker, Manager-
River Bend Oversight

P.0. Box 2951

Beaumont, TX 77704

Conner and Wetterhahn

ATTN: Troy B, Conner, Jr., Esq.
1747 Pennsylvenia Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20006

Gulf States Utilities Company

ATTN: Les England, Director
Nuclear Licensing

P.0. Box 220

St. Francisville, LA 70775
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Gulf States Utilities

Richard M. Troy, Jr., [sq.

Assistant Attorney Geneval in Charge
State 0 Louisiena Department of Justice
234 Loyols Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

Mr. J. Devid Meleill, 111

William G, Davis, Esq.

Department of Justice

Attorney General's 0ffice

P.0, Box 94085

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 708049085

H., Arne Plettinger
3456 Vilia Kose Drive
Baten Rouge, Louisiana 70806

President of West Feliciana

Police Jury

P.0. Box 1921

st. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Cajun Electric Power Coop. Inc,
ATIN: Philip G, Harris

10719 Adrline Highway

P.0, Box 15540

Baton Rouge, LA 70895

Depertment of fnvironmental Quality
ATTN: Williem H, Spell, Administrator
Nuclear Energy Division

P.0. Box 14690
Baton Pouge, Louisiana 70898

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Lommissior
ATIN: Resident Inspector

P, 0. Box 1051

St. Francisville, Louisiana 7077

U.S. #ucleer Regulatory Commission

ATTN: Regional Administrator, Region IV
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011




Gulf States Utilities a)s

bec to DME (1E01)
bee distrib, by RIV:

R, D. Martin Resident Inspector
DRP Section Chief 'DRP/C)
Lisa Shea, RM/ALF MIS System

DRSS FRPS RSTS Operator
Progoct Engineer (DRP/C) RIV File

¥. Paulson, NRR Project Manager (MS: 13.D-18)

DRS R. Wise

W, Brown J. Gagliardo
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GULF STATES UTILITIES COMPANY

December 1, 1989
KBG-31830
File Nos, G9.5, 615.4,1

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555
OEC < b 1989

Gentlemen:

River Bend Station - Unit 1

Refer to : Region 1V ST
Docket No, 50-458/Report 89-04

This letter provides Gulf States Utilities Company's response to Mr,
Milhoan's letter of November 1, 1989 regarding administrative
requirements for accurately documenting activities. During the
maintenance team inspection, two occurrences were identified by
inspectors 1in which documentation did not accurately reflect what had
actually occurred,

The fir:t occurrence involved the manner 1in which the day shift
foreman signed on to a clearance for maintenance work carried over
from the night shift, The 1{nspector noted that the "Checked and
Accepted By" block of Clearance No. RB-1-89-2483 was not filled in by
the day shift foreman until after his maintenance crew began working
on the defective check valve and that the time entry did not
correspond to the time of the signature entry.

The intent of ADM-0027, "Protective Tagging" is for the foreman to
check each item ang sign the clearance before the work begins, however
the procedure language 1s not specific Tn this intent. In this case
the day shift foreman did, in fact, perform the “"check" function at
6:35 a.m, before his crew began work by checking to see that the
breaker, which energizes the control switch, and the appropriate
isolation valves were in a safe configuration in accordance with the
clearance. The foreman failed to sign or "accept"” the clearance at
that time. When he finally did make the signature entry, he entered
the time of performance of the ‘"check" function rather than the
“accept" function. The "check" function is the more critical of the
two in terms of personnel and equipment safety.
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This individual was immediately removed of all duties as Mechanical
Foreman until final investigation of this event was complete., In
addition, all work on clearances accepted by this individual was
suspended until checked and accepted by another qualified individual.
When the investigation revealed that the foreman had performed a
safety check af the job before his crew began work, the foreman was
restored to full duty status, To emphasize the intent of ADM-0027 for
the foreman to perform the check function and to sign for the
acceptance cof the cleararce before working on the equipment, ai)
maintenance foremen will be required to read, bv January 15, 1990,
CR89-1083 which describes this occurrence., As discussed in GSU's
response to Notice of Violation 50-458/8911-01A dated July 7, 1983,
several discrepancies in the tagging program at River Bend Station
have been identified. A task force was formed and has formulated
several recommendations for improvement of this program, including a
major revision to ADM-0027. Specific details of the task force
findings will be provided in GSU's supplement to Notice of Violation
8811-01A to be submitted December 15, 1989,

The second occurrence involved the completion of the QC #lanning
Review Checklist for MWO R116231. The inspector noted that the
checklist should have been completed by QC before work was started,
He further noted that the checklist was only half completed until the
MWO was returned to QC for closure review of the completed document
package and then no indications appeared as to when it was completed
or by whom,

QC's investigatior of this 1instance determined that, while a
satisfactory UC review was completed as evidenced by the QC
Notification/Review signature on October 18, 1988, the QC reviewer
failed to nproperly complete the GC checklist, The individual who
completed the checklist had just been assigned to QC Inspection
Plannin, and his reiative unfamiliarity wi*h the QC Planning procedure
is felt to have contributed the oversight «t that time, When the (C
closure review was performed on the !MWO, the closure reviewer
discovered the chacklist had not been completed. After determining
that the items which had not been completed were either satisfactory
or not applicable, he then elected to complete the checkliist,
However, this individual failed to note these subsequent actions and
the riasoning behind his actions.

The immediate corrective action was to include on October 5, 1989 the
explanatory note which appears in the "Comments" section of the
checklist, After investigation of the events surrounding the origin
and closure of this checklist, QC has determined that this occurrence
resulted from unfamiliarity with the QC Inspection Planning procedure
and an oversight on the closure reviewer's part for not appropriately
documenting his actions of complcting the open checklist items. The
NRC  inspector reviewed approximately 30 checklists and the QC
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supervisor reviewed in excess of 100 checklists and no additional
discrepancies were discovered. This, as well as discussions with the
closure reviewer have provided assurance tnat this occurrence was an
isolated case and is not a generic problem within the QC documents or
departmenital personnel. To prevent reacurrence, interdepartmental
training on QCI-3.7, "Quality Control Inspection Planning," ADM-0006,
"Control of Plani Records," and the information that should be
;nciudgg to accurately document activities was completed on October
1, 1989,

Based upon the investigation and review of these two occurrences, GSU
concludes that the incidence of these documentation inadequacies is so
infrequent as not to warrant further generic corrective action at this
time. Should routine surveillances and audits identify any increased
prevalence of inadequacies in the future, appropriate measures will be

formulated and implemented.
§}7ci:;}y.
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J. C. Deddens
Senior Vice President
River Bend Nuclear Group

f
JCD/JEB/ /B“L/%!g/TCC/DRD/pg
cc: LA1.S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, TX 76011

NRC Senior Resident Inspector
Post Office Box 1051
St., Francisville, LA 70775



